AGENDA
Notice of Regular Meeting
Oneida County Board of Supervisors
Tuesday, October 15, 2024 — 9:30 a.m.
County Board Meeting Room - 2nd Floor Oneida County Courthouse

Streaming: https://www.youtube.com/@oneidacountyboardwi/streams
Streaming is being offered as a convenience to view this meeting. Remote participation is not allowed
If streaming functionality drops, the meeting will continue in-person at the location listed above.

CALL TO ORDER

There will be a brief moment of silence for our troops, law
enforcement officers and emergency responders followed by a
prayer/invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY CHAIR, CORRESPONDENCE AND
COMMUNICATIONS
e Please use a microphone when speaking

ACCEPT THElMINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2024|

MEETING

REPORTS/PRIﬁNTATlONS
e (2023 Audit — Tina Smigielski |
e Transition Oversight Panel — Tyler Young
e Broadband Report — Supervisor Sorgel |

PUBLIC COMMENT (time limit of three minutes)
e Sign attendance form at the podium

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution # 90 — 2024:!Offered by the Supervisors of the
Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee to
authorize the LWCD to apply for 67% funding assistance for
such activities under the “Surface Water Grant Program” from
the DNR.

|Reso|ution #91 — 2024 |Offered by the Supervisors of the
Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee to
authorize the LWCD to apply for 75% funding assistance for
such activities under the “Surface Water Management” grant
program from the DNR.

[Resolution # 92 — 2024:|Offered by the Supervisors of the
Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee to
authorize the LWCD to apply for a WDNR Lake Monitoring and
Protection Network (LMPN) and Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS)

i in DNR.
|Reso|ution # 93 — 2024 |Offered by the Supervisors of the

Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee to
authorize the LWCD to apply for a WDNR Clean Boats, Clean
Waters Grant.

[Resolution # 94 — 2024/Ordinance Amendment # 03 — 2024: |
Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive Committee to
amend the General Code of Oneida County Section 3.19 Issue
of Worthless Checks to increase the cost of the return check fee
from $20.00 to $50.00

|Reso|ution # 95 — 2024/Rezone Petition # 07 — 2024:|Offered
by the Supervisors of the Planning and Development Committee
to amend the Master Zoning District Document and the Oneida
County Official Zoning District Boundary Map to rezone land
from District #1-A Forestry to District #02 Single Family
Residential on Property Described as part of Government Lot 3,



https://www.youtube.com/@oneidacountyboardwi/streams

lying East of State Highway 8, Section 32, T36N, R7E, PIN WB-
479 in the Town of \Woodbarao

|Reso|ution # 96 — 2024/Ordinance Amendment # 04 — 2024 |
Offered by the Supervisors of the Planning and Development
Committee to amend the General Code of Oneida County
Section 2.55 Zoning Board of Adjustment.

e Appointments to Committees, Commissions and other
Organizations:
0 Re-Appoint Brian Jopek to the Veteran's Service
Commission for a 3-year term to expire January 2028.

8. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES
Resolution # 97 — 2024: |Offered by the Supervisors of the
Social Services Committee Approving the Feasibility Study and
Implementation Plan to Consolidate the Department of
Community Programs (The Human Service Center Of Forest,
Oneida And Vilas County) and the Oneida County Department of
Social Services into the Oneida County Human Service
peparimen
Offered by the Supervisors of the
Public Works Committee to Recommend that the County Board
Approve Moving Forward with Extensive Renovations to the
Rhinelander Highway Facilitates.

9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME November 12t 2024 @ 9:30

a.m. — Budget Hearing to begin at 9:45 a.m.
Unless a motion is made to change the starting time.

10. ADJOURN

*NOTICE": If you wish to reserve your public comment until such time as the agenda item is before the Board for debate, pursuant to County Board Ordinance 2.06(2) you must convey your request to
your supervisor, setting forth the nature of the address which shall be confined to the question under debate. The supervisor on the nonmember’s behalf will present the request to the Chair to approve
the request.”

Notice of posting
Time: 3:00 p.m. Date: 10/10/2024 Place: Courthouse Bulletin Board

Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair, Oneida County Board of Supervisors — Tracy Hartman, County Clerk, posted notice. Additional information on a specific agenda item may be obtained by contacting
the person who posted this notice at 715-369-6125.

News Media Notified by group e-mail: Time: 3:00 p.m. Date: 10/10/2024

Northwood’s River News Vilas News Review WRJO Radio
Lakeland Times WHDG Radio WLSL-FM 93.7
North Star Journal WJIFW TV WPEG Radio

Tomahawk Leader WXPR Radio WSAW TV



GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

1. Must be held in a location which is reasonably accessible to the
public.
2. Must be open to all members of the public unless the law

specifically provides otherwise.

NOTICE REQUIREMENTS:

1. In addition to any requirements set forth below, notice must
also be in compliance with any other specific statute.
2. Chief presiding officer or his/her designee must give notice to

the official newspaper and to any members of the news media
likely to give notice to the public.

MANNER OF NOTICE:

Date, time, place and subject matter, including subject matter to be
considered in a closed session, must be provided in a manner and
form reasonably likely to apprise members of the public and news
media.

TIME FOR NOTICE:

1. Normally, a minimum of 24 hours prior to the commencement
of the meeting.

2. No less than 2 hours prior to the meeting if the presiding

officer establishes there is good-cause that such notice is
impossible or impractical.

3. Separate notice for each meeting of the governmental body
must be given.

EXEMPTIONS FOR COMMITTEES & SUBUNITS

Legally constituted sub-units of a parent governmental body may
conduct a meeting during the recess or immediately after the lawful
setting to act or deliberate upon the subject which was the subject of
the meeting, provided the presiding officer publicly announces the
time, place and subject matter of the sub-unit meeting in advance of
the meeting of the parent governmental body.

PROCEDURE FOR GOING INTO CLOSED SESSION:

1. Motion must be made, seconded and carried by roll call
majority vote and recorded in the minutes.
2. If motion is carried, chief presiding officer must advise those

attending the meeting of the nature of the business to be
conducted in the closed session, and the specific statutory
exemption under which the closed session is authorized.

SYNOPSIS OF STATUTORY EXEMPTIONS UNDER WHICH CLOSED
SESSIONS ARE PERMITTED:

1. Concerning a case which was the subject of a Judicial or quasi-
judicial trial before this governmental body. Sec. 19.85(1)(a)
2. Considering dismissal, demotion or discipline of any public

employee or the investigation of charges against such person
and the taking of formal action on any such matter; provided
that the person is given actual notice of any evidentiary
hearing which may be held prior to final action being taken
and of any meeting at which final action is taken. The person
under consideration must be advised of his/her right that the
evidentiary hearing be held in open session and the notice of
the meeting must state the same. Sec. 19.85(1)(b)

3. Considering employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which this body has jurisdiction or responsibility. Sec.

19.85(1)(c)

4. Considering strategy for crime detection or prevention. Sec.
19.85(1)(d)

5. Deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties,

the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified
public business whenever competitive or bargaining reasons
require a closed session. Sec. 19.85(1)(e)

6. Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or
disciplinary data of specific person, preliminary consideration
of specific personnel problems or the investigation of specific
charges, which, if discussed in public, would likely have a
substantial adverse effect on the reputation of the person
referred to in such data. Sec. 19.85(1) (f), except where
paragraph 2 applies.

7. Conferring with legal counsel concerning strategy to be
adopted by the governmental body with respect to litigation in
which it is or is likely to become involved. Sec. 19.85(1)(g)

8. Considering a request for advice from any applicable ethics
board. Sec. 19.85(1)(h)

PLEASE REFER TO CURRENT STATUTE SECTION 19.85 FOR FULL TEXT

CLOSED SESSION RESTRICTIONS:

1. Must convene in open session before going into closed session.

2. May not convene in open session, then convene in closed
session and thereafter reconvene in open session within
twelve hours unless proper notice of this sequence was given
at the same time and in the same manner as the original open

meeting.

3. Final approval or ratification of a collective bargaining
agreement may not be given in closed session.

4. No business may be taken up at any closed session except that

which relates to matters contained in the chief presiding
officer’s announcement of the closed session.

5. In order for a meeting to be closed under Section 19.85(1) (f) at
least one committee member would have to have actual
knowledge of information which he or she reasonably believes
would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the
reputation involved and there must be a probability that such
information would be divulged. Thereafter, only that portion
of the meeting where such information would be discussed can
be closed. The balance of that agenda item must be held in
open session.

BALLOTS, VOTES AND RECORDS:

1. Secret ballot is not permitted except for the election of officers
of the body or unless otherwise permitted by specific statutes.

2. Except as permitted above, any member may require that the
vote of each member be ascertained and recorded.

3. Motions and roll call votes must be preserved in the record and

be available for public inspection.

USE OF RECORDING EQUIPMENT:

The meeting may be recorded, filmed, or photographed, provided that
it does not interfere with the conduct of the meeting or the rights of
the participants.

LEGAL INTERPRETATION:

1. The Wisconsin Attorney General will give advice concerning the
applicability or clarification of the Open Meeting Law upon
request.

2. The municipal attorney will give advice concerning the
applicability or clarification of the Open Meeting Law upon
request.

PENALTY:

Upon conviction, any member of a governmental body who knowingly
attends a meeting held in violation of Subchapter 1V, Chapter 19,
Wisconsin Statutes, or who otherwise violates the said law shall be
subject to forfeiture of not less than $25.00 nor more than $300.00 for
each violation.

Prepared by Oneida County Corporation Counsel Office - 5/16/96



Agenda

MINUTES
Oneida County Board of Supervisors
Tuesday, September 17t", 2024 — 9:30 a.m.
County Board Meeting Room - 2nd Floor Oneida County Courthouse

CALL TO ORDER:

Vice Chairman Russ Fisher called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. in the County Board Meeting
Room of the Oneida County Courthouse. There was a brief moment of silence for our troops, law
enforcement officers and emergency responders followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Prayer was
offered by Supervisor Condado.

Members Present: Robert Briggs, Greg Oettinger, Russ Fisher, Linnaea Newman, Chris Schultz,
Collette Sorgel, Kris Hanus, Lenore Lopez, Billy Fried, Ted Cushing, Robb Jensen, Mike Timmons,
Debbie Condado, Diana Harris, Steven Schreier, Dan Hess and Michael Tautges.

Members Present: 17

Absent: Almekinder, Showalter, lves, Holewinski

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY CHAIR, CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS
e Please use a microphone when speaking

ACCEPT THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 20, 2024 MEETING:
Motion/Second: Cushing/Schreier to accept the Minutes of the August 20, 2024 meeting. All “Aye”,
Motion carried.

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS
e Transition Oversight Panel — Tyler Young — Young stated that they are still in transition and

gave a brief update. Young noted that they are working on closing old accounts out and are
meeting with the consultant. Young stated that Rideout found a State grant that is for
treatment facilities and improvements for the Koinonia building. Rideout noted that may fund
HVAC, upgrades to ADA compliance for the shower rooms and flooring replacement. Young
noted this is not a match grant. Young explained that this is the only facility in northern
Wisconsin.

Schultz entered at 9:37 a.m.

e Broadband Report — Supervisor Sorgel — Tony Pharo presented an update on broadband
and the BEAD funding. Pharo noted they are looking at determining who will be the Internet
Service Provider for the final mile hook-up. Pharo explained that there are four ISP’s that are
interested in bidding on this; Bertram Communications, Bug Tussel, Charter and Frontier.
Pharo reported that they are listening to presentations at this time. Pharo went over the
grant process. Pharo stated that the ISP will need to put in some matching funds. Pharo
noted that he does not feel that the County will need to put in additional funding at this time.
Pharo explained that they are working with Bug Tussel regarding a promissory note from the
County for about $1.5 Million.

e 2023 Annual Report for Planning and Zoning — Karl Jennrich — Fisher noted that the report
was received. There was no presentation.

¢ Oneida County Economic Development Corporation Presentation — Tony Pharo — Pharo
gave an overview of the OCED organization, they are non-profit and are a nongovernment
agency. Pharo explained that they exist to help the local governments to drive economic



Agenda

growth. Pharo went over some of the projects that Economic Development has been
involved with. Pharo stated that the Broadband project was co-authored and discussed the
details of what was completed. Pharo explained some of the new projects that are in
development.

PUBLIC COMMENT (time limit of three minutes)
e Sign attendance form at the podium

CONSENT AGENDA:

Resolution # 84 — 2024: Offered by the Supervisors of the Land Records Committee to convey part
of TL-1135-15 to Carl Raymond Bacon Jr.

Resolution to convey excess county lands to Bacon.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Land Records Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Oneida County retained a 100 foot strip of land on each side of the center line of existing
roads crossing the SW %42 - NW V4 of Section 19, Township 39 North, Range 11 East, as recorded in
the Register of Deeds, Volume 58 of Deeds on Page 5, Document # 115893, recorded on June 19t
1943; and,

WHEREAS, a request has been made to Oneida County from the adjoining landowner(s) listed in
Exhibit A requesting that a portion of said strip of land described above adjacent to Peters Rd and
Lighthouse Lodge Rd be conveyed to them as they are the present adjoining owner(s) of the land, and
they have paid the $250.00 administrative fee to process this request; and,

WHEREAS, the Town of Three Lakes has been notified of this request and the Land Records
Committee recommends that the parcel(s) described in Exhibit A be conveyed to the adjoining
landowner(s), provided the Town of Three Lakes does not have any objection to said conveyance; and,
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors hereby approves
conveying the parcel(s) described in Exhibit A to the adjoining landowner(s), and authorizes the County
Clerk, upon receipt of the $30 deed recording fee(s), to issue a quit claim deed conveying any interest
the County has in the description(s) noted below in Exhibit A.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Land Records Committee this 10" day
of September , 2024.
Offered and passage moved by: Mike Timmons, Chris Schultz, Robert Briggs, Greg Oettinger

Resolution # 85 — 2024: Offered by the Supervisors of the Land Records Committee to add a user
fee with online credit card customers when using RecordEase online services with the Register of
Deeds.

Resolution to add a user fee with online credit card customers when using RecordEase online
services with the Register of Deeds.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Land Records Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds provides and online service and option to search and purchase
documents through RecordEase for any customers that choose to use their credit card and navigate
our land records system through RecordEase; and

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds uses Point & Pay to process these online transactions and
charges our users a $2.00 flat fee when processing any payments for purchases up to $66.00, during

2



Agenda

that same online session; and

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds does not currently charge any additional user fees when
customers use the online credit card option to access, search, preview images or purchase
documents in RecordEase. The only fees we charge and retain are for purchased copies of
documents that are billed at $2.00 for the first page of any document and then $1.00 for each
additional page thereafter, as per Wisconsin Statutes 59.43(2); and

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds would like to implement a $5.00 flat fee, per user, per session in
addition to the statutory copy fees when purchasing copies of documents when using RecordEase,
which will also generate an additional $3.00 of revenue per user, per session; and

WHEREAS, when compared to other counties, the average credit card convenience fee is currently
at $7.40 per county, per session, when customers choose to use these online land records systems
in order to access and/or purchase copies of their documents; and

WHEREAS, by adding this $5.00 flat fee per user for this online service, it will be comparable to all
other counties in the state when customers choose to use the service, it will help generate some
additional revenue and it will help to account for the ongoing increase with software maintenance
fees; and

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds will need to work with the land records vendor, West Central
Indexing and Point & Pay in order to implement this additional online user fee for the credit card
customers; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that the
additional $5.00 user fee, as presented, be approved and that the County Board Chairman may
execute said documents accordingly.

Offered and passage moved by: Mike Timmons, Chris Schultz, Robert Briggs, Greg Oettinger

Resolution # 86 — 2024: Offered by the Supervisors of the Land Records Committee to increase the
Bulk Copy Agreement amount.

Resolution for the Register of Deeds to increase the Bulk Copy Agreement amount.
Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Land Records Commiittee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds, as per Wisconsin Statutes 59.43(2)(c), has entered into contracts
and agreements to provide copies on daily recordings with the approval from the Oneida County
Board; and

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds has provided copies of daily documents in bulk to title companies
and related businesses since 1981 with an initial resolution in 1981 and increases in 1989 and 2005
thereafter; and

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds, based on a resolution from 2005, currently has an approved fee
amount of $350.00 per month for any company that wishes to enter into an agreement with this office
and receive copies of our daily documents; and

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds currently has five (5) accounts under the Abstractor Fees line
account that generates an annual revenue of $21,000 per year; and

WHEREAS, there are currently 53 other counties in the state that offer bulk images to similar
customers with an average fee amount of $480.00 per month; and

WHEREAS, the Register of Deeds would like to increase this monthly fee amount from $350 per
month to $500 per month to keep pace with neighboring counties for similar services and the ongoing
increase with software maintenance fees; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that the
monthly fee charged to these companies will be increased to $500.00, be approved and that the



Agenda

County Board Chairman may execute said documents accordingly.
Offered and passage moved by: Mike Timmons, Chris Schultz, Robert Briggs, Greg Oettinger

Resolution # 87 — 2024: Offered by the Supervisors of the Planning and Development Committee
recommending denial of Rezone Petition # 04 — 2024 in the Town of Woodboro.

Resolution offered by the Planning and Development Committee

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee having considered Rezone Petition #04-2024
(copy attached), which was filed April 22, 2024, to amend the Master Zoning District Document and
the Oneida County Official Zoning District Boundary Map, and having given notice thereof as
provided by law and having held a public hearing thereon August 7, 2024, pursuant to Section
59.69(5), Wisconsin Statutes, and having been informed of the facts pertinent to the changes which
are as follows:

To rezone land from District #2 Single Family Residential to District #15 Rural Residential for
properties described as being part of the SE SE, lying east of Woodboro Springs Road, Section 11,
and the SW SW, Section 12, T36N, R7E, PINs WB-162-1 and WB-173, Town of Woodboro, Oneida
County, Wisconsin.

And being duly advised of the wishes of the people in the area affected as follows:

WHEREAS, the property owners requested the rezone to allow the ability to have horses on the
property and,;

WHEREAS, the Town of Woodboro initially had no plans to take action based off the opposition of the
Town’s Plan Commission of the rezone petition (correspondence enclosed) and;

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on August 7, 2024, and two people spoke in opposition and
the owner spoke in favor of the rezone. One letter in favor, three letters in opposition, and one petition
in opposition with nine signature were received.

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee made a motion to deny the rezone petition
due to the Town of Woodboro’s recommendation of denial, the proposed rezone was not supported in
the Town of Woodboro’s Comprehensive Plan, and the letters in opposition received and;
WHEREAS, the Planning & Development Committee, being fully informed of the facts and after full
consideration of the matter, made the following findings and recommendation, which the Oneida
County Board of Supervisors has determined are reasonable:

1. After receiving a formal notification from the Town of Woodboro that no further action
would be taken, the committee felt they could not vote against the decision of the Town
of Woodboro and, therefore, is not in favor of the rezone request.

2. Neighboring property owners are in opposition of the rezone petition request due to the
possibility of increased livestock and quality of life decreasing associated with the
rezone change request.

3. The Town of Woodboro can file a certified copy of a Resolution, disapproving the
rezone, pursuant to Wis. Stats. §§ 59.69(5)(e)(3), 59.69(5)(e)(3m), or 59.69(5)(e)(6).

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors accepts the
foregoing as the Planning and Development Committee’s Report recommending denial of Rezone
Petition #04-2024.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that Rezone Petition #04-
2023 is hereby DENIED.

The County Clerk shall, within seven (7) days after denial of Rezone Petition #04-2024 by the Oneida
County Board of Supervisors, cause a certified copy thereof to be transmitted by mail to the
Woodboro Town Clerk.



Agenda

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Planning and Development Committee
this 215t day of August, 2024.

Offered and passage moved by: Scott Holewinski, Dan Hess, Mike Timmons, Mitch Ives, Bob
Almekinder

¢ Appointments to Committees, Commissions and other Organizations:
0 Appoint Lenore Lopez to the Horsehead Lake District

Motion/Second: Jensen/Cushing to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Roll Call Vote: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Almekinder, Showalter, lves, Holewinski
Motion: Adopted

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES
Resolution # 88 — 2024: Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive Committee to amend the 2024
Budget to add Jail Access Control Project to the Capital Improvement Plan.

Resolution to Amend the 2024 Budget to Add Jail Access Control Project to the Capital
Improvement Plan.

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Executive Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee of the Oneida County Board of Supervisors has been advised
by Oneida County Sheriff and Information Technology Systems Director that replacement of the Jail
Access System in an urgent matter, and,

WHEREAS, the project is described as follows: The Jail Access System is currently running on
outdated technology requiring manual intervention. As such, this is causing operating, safety, and
compliance concerns. In order to ensure the safety of the county staff and inmates, prompt
replacement of the system is necessary.

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee supports adding this project to the 2024 budget, and,
WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statutes require a resolution adopted by the County Board under section
65.90 (5)(b) for the transfer of money for any purpose in excess of funds appropriated; and,
WHEREAS, appropriations available in the 2024 Capital Improvement Fund funded via General Fund
Reserves Transfers are insufficient to cover this new project, and,

WHEREAS, an additional transfer of $569,184.00 from the General Fund is required to cover budget
overage caused by this new project; and,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Oneida County Board of Supervisors approves an amendment
to the 2024 Capital Improvement Plan and further authorizes a transfer from the General Fund
Unrestricted Reserves of $569,184.00 as a supplemental appropriation.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Executive Committee this 9t day of
September, 2024.

Offered and passage moved by: Diana Harris, Robb Jensen, Billy Fried, Connor Showalter, Steven
Schreier, Russ Fisher

Discussion: Fried stated this project was brought to the Executive Committee and needs to be done
quickly. Rhodes explained that the jail access control system allows for safe exits and entrances to
the jail. Rhodes noted the hardware is over 20 years old and can no longer be found. Rhodes stated
this has failed many times and this is a critical problem. Rhodes reported that they have found a
vendor that can replace it, this is a safety issue for both the inmates and the staff. Hook stated this is
something they need. Hook reported that people have gotten stuck and they need to be able to
access those doors. Fried expressed concern that this expense is out of the blue and last minute.



Agenda

Rhodes noted that he does not feel this could have been anticipated. Rhodes explained that it is old
and failing, it is a critical system that needs to work. Hook noted that they are housing people and
they are required to keep them safe.

Roll Call Vote on Resolution # 88 — 2024: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Almekinder, Showalter, Ives,
Holewinski

Resolution # 88 — 2024: Adopted

Resolution # 89 — 2024: Offered by the Supervisors of the Executive Committee to appoint Mary
Rideout as the Human Services Director.
Resolution to appoint the Human Services Director.




Agenda

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Oneida County resolved to end participation in the Tri-County Human Service Center
and create the Oneida County Human Services Department beginning January 1, 2025; and
WHEREAS, resolution #74-2024 created a Human Services Director position; and
WHEREAS, appointing the Human Service Director position will allow for the individual to participate
in the hiring of the Deputy Human Services Director prior to January 1, 2025; and
WHEREAS, the Social Services Committee has reviewed this appointment and recommends such
appointment to the Executive Committee; and
WHEREAS, the Executive Committee has reviewed the appointment of the Human Services Director
and recommends such appointment to the Oneida County Board of Supervisors.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors hereby
confirm the appointment of Ms. Mary Rideout as the Human Services Director under the following
conditions:

1. The effective date of the appointment shall be January 1, 2025, and

2. For compensation purposes, Ms. Mary Rideout shall be compensated as follows:

a. Hire rate at Grade Level T, Step 11 of the Oneida County Exempt Wage
Schedule

3. The position of Social Services Director will end December 31, 2024.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that by adoption of this
resolution it shall be deemed that the 2025 fiscal impact will be included in the proposed 2025
Human Services Department budget as set forth in the fiscal impact statement which is attached
hereto and made a part hereof.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Executive Committee this 11t day of
September, 2024.

Offered and passage moved by: Billy Fried, Steven Schreier, Diana Harris, Robb Jensen, Russ
Fisher

Discussion: Jensen gave some background and stated that typically the Committee of Jurisdiction
would bring this forward. Jensen explained that the committee has not been created yet. Jensen
noted that this was posted internally and there were no other internal applications. Jensen stated that
this is a logical transition. Jensen explained that they are recommending the position be a grade level
T at a step 11 and be effective as of January 15t

Roll Call Vote on Resolution # 89 — 2024: 17 Aye; 4 Absent, Almekinder, Showalter, Ives,
Holewinski

Resolution # 89 — 2024: Adopted

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME October 15", 2024 @ 9:30 a.m.
Unless a motion is made to change the starting time.

ADJOURNMENT:
Vice-Chairman Fisher adjourned the meeting at 10:09 a.m.




Oneida County

Finance Department Memorandum

October 2, 2024

TO: Oneida County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tina Smigielski, CPA, Finance Director & County Auditor
CC: Tracy Hartman, County Clerk & Administrative Coordinator
Anthony Cervini, Principal, State & Local Government Audit Leader, Sikich LLP
RE: 2023 Annual Financial Report Overview

The 2023 Annual Financial Report is complete and is included as an item on the upcoming County Board
agenda. The report was prepared in accordance with standards prescribed by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB), the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and
Canada, State of Wisconsin Statutes, Wisconsin Department of Revenue guidelines, and Oneida County Code.
State of Wisconsin Statute Section 86.303(5)(c) requires an annual audit be conducted by an Independent
Certified Public Accountant (CPA). Oneida County retains Sikich LLP to serve in this capacity.

The full 2023 report is posted on the Oneida County Website, Finance Department’s page via this link 2023-
Final-Audit-Oneida-County.pdf (oneidacountywi.gov)

The County’s net position as of
December 31, 2023 is $94.1 million,
with $64.7 million invested in
capital assets (net of depreciation),
$2.1 million restricted for specific
purposes, and $27.3 million in
unrestricted assets.

Total revenues, including net
transfers, were $62.6 million for the
year. The majority of revenues
were from taxes totaling $25.9
million. Charges for services
accounted for $17.6 million
followed by Grants & Contributions
for $11.7 million.

Interest & Misc.

Intergovt. %

5%

Charges for
Services
28%

Taxes

41%
Grants &

19%

Contributions


https://www.oneidacountywi.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023-Final-Audit-Oneida-County.pdf
https://www.oneidacountywi.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023-Final-Audit-Oneida-County.pdf

Agenda

2023 Audit, Page 2

Expenses totaled $58.6 million Conservation &

Culture & Solid Waste
; Development
for 2023. Public Safety | Recreation 4% P

accounted for the largest Go(\;;:::ent 4% \ - 3%
spending category at $23.7 Y - PUbll;cof/afety
million, followed by Health & ) £ ’
. . Public Works
Human Services spending of co, Al

$14.6 million. Highway, Public
Works and General Government
followed at $8.0 million, $3.1 Highway
million, and $2.7 million 14%
respectively.

The 2023 results reflects an Hur’:laer?Zerices
increase of 15% in revenues and 259%

12% in expenses compared to

2022. In 2023, the total cost of County programs was 94% of revenue; in other words, for every dollar
received in revenue, the County spent 94 cents. The result of 2023 operations increased total net position by
$4.0 million to $94.1 million.

The General Fund ended the year with a favorable variance to budget, with actual revenues of $33.7 million
finishing over the $32.4 million budget, and actual expenses of $28.9 million versus the $32.9 million
budgeted. The General Fund surplus of $4.9 million was reduced by net transfers of $1.1 million, adding $3.8
million at year end to the General Fund reserves. The General Fund reserves at year-end total $26.0 million
as follows: $2.9 million non-spendable; $3.8 million assigned; $10.7 million Stabilization (Rainy Day); and $8.6
million unrestricted.

In addition to the report highlights included in this memorandum, | encourage you to review the report in its
entirety at your convenience. Please feel free to contact me with any question or concerns regarding the
2023 report, tsmigielsk@oneidacountywi.gov or 715/369-6145. You may also contact Anthony Cervini, CPA,
CFE, Principal, Sikich LLP, anthony.cervini@sikich or 630/566-8574.

Thank you.



mailto:tsmigielsk@oneidacountywi.gov
mailto:anthony.cervini@sikich

Agenda

! :
ﬁ\% - Oneida County
" Economic Development
Corporation

October 9, 2024

Collette Sorgel — County Board Supervisor Broadband Liaison
6463 Cedar Crest Ln

Three Lakes, WI 54562

608-516-1831

Dear Collette,

On September 23rd, 2024, we held an OCEDC Broadband Task Force meeting to discuss Bug Tussel’s plan
to put in a proposal for the Federal BEAD Grant applications which was due on October 1%, The problem with
the BEAD grant is the PSC doesn’t have the business units for each county back from NTIA.

Bug Tussel Update

e John Sweeney (Project Manager) provided a detailed project update. Key takeaways include:

1) Tower site update: Oneida County Forestry has not yet received written approval from the
WDNR on the use of the County Forest at the proposed Burrows Lake site. The county has
previously asked the WDNR to complete their review by October 1 so that site work could
potentially occur in CY 2024 and completion in early 2025. The Enterprise site off of CTH G
has regulatory approval and continues to move forward. The remaining sites are at different
stages and work continues on the tower sites.

2) Current Progress:

a. Setting is in progress going North along State Highway 17 in the Sugar Camp South
OLT

b. Fiber blowers are working through the rest of the Schoepke OLT

c. Plow crew has started working in the SW corner of the Mercer Lake OLT

d. Dirill crews have started working in Woodruff and Minocqua

e. Pipe is complete along US-45 North and US-8 East in Schoepke OLT Outside

3) Site safety:

a. Site visits have observed good coordination with contractors that has resulted in good
traffic flow and all sites have met or exceeded standards and regulations

Federal BEAD Grant Funding

o Tony Pharo (OCEDC) provided details about the Federal BEAD Grant. Currently the ISPs are waiting
for the PSC to receive business unit which are waiting for NTIA approval so ISPs can submit bid
proposal to the county for the area they want to serve.

e Following ISPs did put in a Letter of Intent for BEAD funding in our County were Bertram
Communications, Bug Tussel, Frontier and Spectrum. This Bead funding will roughly affect 5,646
residents in Oneida County. After we get the ISP’s proposal, we need to decide on who we will want to
endorse, we will need to provide the county board with a resolution or endorsement supporting the ISP
or ISPs.

We are hearing that the cost to run fiber is about $85,000 per mile.

e Also, with the BEAD funding grant the ISPs are going to have to put in some funding with their

application.

P.O. BOX 682 * RHINELANDER, WI 54501 *715/369-91 10 * INFO@QOCEDC.ORG * WWW.OCEDC.ORG



Agenda

! :
.@};ﬁg{f{, Oneida County
& Economic Development
Corporation

0 The scoring rules for the ISP’s applications that can be affected by ULGs, and non-profits are
based on a 100-point scale.
= Provide a detailed county board resolution supporting the application, focusing on
“access, affordability, and adoption rates”. This resolution is worth 7 points.
= Provide Public Meetings explaining the ISP applications and how we can affect “access,
affordability, and adoption rates” within Oneida County. This activity is worth 5 points.

Bug Tussel promissory note

e This note is to serve as the local match for grant and has been negotiated on behalf of the County by
Mr. Schulz (Bond Counsel). More information to follow.

Note our next broadband meeting is scheduled for October 14", which is after the date that we need to get the
information into the County for your packet so the information from this meeting will be included in the
November report.

¢ As areminder, for those interested in a thorough review of the overall broadband situation in Oneida
County please see the following links:
Wisconsin Broadband Challenge Map
Interactive Broadband Mapping (arcgis.com)
Proposed Broadband Project — Oneida County, WI (oneidacountywi.gov)

With best regards,

e
e
Tony Pharo

Executive Director
Oneida County Economic Development Corporation

PC Scott Holewinski
Billy Fried
Tracy Hartman (County Board monthly board packet)
Pete Otis
Greg Miljevich
John Viste
Mark Foley
John Sweeney
Sara Chiamulera

P.O. BOX 682 * RHINELANDER, WI 54501 *715/369-9110 * INFOQOCEDC.ORG * WWW.OCEDC.ORG


https://maps.psc.wi.gov/portal/apps/experiencebuilder/experience/?id=ae28b4ce31fa44fb8366893c937d7c7f&page=home
https://oneida-county.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=cca5ed8452494e6c81b13e3618ce07b0
https://www.oneidacountywi.gov/government/cb/proposed-broadband-project/

Agenda

l RESOLUTION # 40 -0 al
2
3  Resolution to apply for a WDNR Surface Water County Lake Grant
4
5  Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
6  Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee
7
3 WHEREAS, Oneida County has over 1,100 lakes, rivers, and streams, and contains
O  one of the highest concentrations of natural lakes in the world, and
10
11 WHEREAS, Oneida County recognizes the importance of the quality of our waters to
12 its citizens and local economies, and
13
14 WHEREAS, Oneida County also recognizes the need for a workable plan that will
15 protect our healthy watersheds and high quality waters, and
16
17 WHEREAS, the Oneida County Land & Water Conservation Department (LWCD) will

18 focus on those objectives and activities in the Land and Water Resource Management Plan
19  which would further protect healthy watersheds and high quality waters, and

21 WHEREAS, Oneida County Land & Water Conservation Department (LWCD) will hire
22  a‘Lakes Protection’ LTE, to accomplish the above objectives and activities, and

24 WHEREAS, 67 percent of the cost of accomplishing additional goals and activities in
25  the Land and Water Resource Management Plan will be paid by a grant from the Wisconsin
26  Department of Natural Resources (WDNR), and

27

28 WHEREAS, LWCD must apply for a grant through the “"WDNR Surface Water Grant
29  Program’ to receive funding.

30

31 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that LWCD is authorized to apply for 67

32 percent funding assistance for such activities under the “Surface Water Grant Program” from the
33 WDNR.

35 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors hereby
36 authorizes the County Conservationist, to submit an application for a two-year grant to the

37 WDNR not to exceed $50,000.00 in grant funds for a Shoreland Protection position, to sign
38 documents and take the necessary action to undertake, direct, and complete the approved
30  Surface Water County Lake Grant, and submit reimbursement claims along with necessary
40  supporting documentation within six months of project date completion.

42 BE IT FURTHER RESOQOLVED, that LWCD is authorized to meet the County’s 33

43  percent share of the financial obligations of this Surface Water County Lake Grant, through the
44  assignment of LWCD personnel to work on and complete the project, including timely

45  publication of the resuilts.

47 BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if funding is not secured from the WDNR, the LTE position
48  will not exist.

50 Approved by the Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee this 9" day of
51  September, 2024,



Agenda

52
53
54
33
56
37
58
59
60
61
62
63

64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
12
43
74
4

77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

Vote Required: Majority = \/ 2/3 Majority = 3/4 Majority =
The County Board has the legal authorit adopt: Yes X No ; as reviewed
by the Corporation Counsel, , Date: A AF

(

Consent Agenda ltem: X Yes

No
Offered and passage moved by: %ﬁﬂ M/ %W—-—
s Sfﬁrf
4y, = /

i
/ up is\o/r b
/ Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Ayes
Nays
Absent
Abstain

Adopted by the County Board of Supervisors this 15" day of October, 2024.

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



Agenda

38
89
G0
91

92

o4
95

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110

111
112
113
114
115
116
117

FISCAL IMPACT for SURFACE WATER COUNTY LAKE GRANT

Proposed Budget (3 year)

Salaries $ 45,820.00
Purchased Services (Printing, Postage, Registration, Rentals) $ 800.00
Other Purchased Services (Travel/ Mileage Expenses) $ 2,380.00
Supplies {(General Office, Hardware, etc.) $ 1,000.00
State Portion of Grant (Up to 67%) $ 50,000.00
Staff time to Coordinate Project (381 hours) $ 10,562.50
Estimated Partner/Volunteer Donated Time $ 1,500.00
Donated supplies $ 500.00
Donated office space/IT support & equipment for LTE $ 4,086.00
Cost share match $ 22,000.00
Total Project Cost Estimate $ 88,648.50
Oneida County’s Estimated Grant Match {In Kind) $ 38,648.50
Oneida County’s Required 33% Grant Match $ 24,626.87
Estimated Amount Over Grant Match $14,021.63
Total Revenues $ 50,000.00

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENSE: $88,648.50




Agenda

1 RESOLUTION# §| -5 0

2

3 Resolution to apply for a WDNR Surface Water Restoration Grant

4

5 Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the

6 Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee

7

8  Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

9
10 WHEREAS, Oneida County has over 830 streams, of which 192 miles are classified as
11  trout streams, and
12
13 WHEREAS, Oneida County recognizes the importance of the quality of our water
14  resources to its citizens and local economies, and
15
16 WHEREAS, identifying, prioritizing, and implementing stream crossing projects are key
17  toincreasing the resiliency of Oneida County watersheds, and
18 .
19 WHEREAS, Oneida County recognizes the need for a workable plan that will protect
20  and enhance wetlands and surface water quality, and
21
22 WHEREAS, the Oneida County Land & Water Conservation Department (LWCD) will

23 implement activities under objective1E- reduce erosion caused by road stream crossings, in the
24  Land and Water Resource Management Plan, and

26 WHEREAS, up to 75% percent of the cost of accomplishing these goals and activities
27  may be paid by a grant from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR), and

29 WHEREAS, LWCD must apply for a grant through the “"WDNR Surface Water

30 Management” grant program to receive funding.

31

32 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that LWCD is authorized to apply for up to

33 75% funding assistance for such activities under the “Surface Water Management’ grant
34  program from the WDNR.

36 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Board of Supervisors hereby
37  authorizes the County Conservationist, to submit an application for a one-year grant to the

38  WDNR not to exceed $50,000.00 in grant funds for a stream crossing restoration project, to sign
39 documents and take the necessary action to undertake, direct, and complete the approved

40  surface water restoration grant, and submit reimbursement claims along with necessary

41  supporting documentation within six months of project date completion.

43 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that LWCD is authorized to meet the County's 25%
44  share of the financial obligations of this surface water restoration grant, through the assignment
45  of LWCD personnel to work on and complete the project, including timely publication of the

46  results.

49  Approved by the Conservation and UW Extension Education Committee this 9th day of
50 September 2024.



Agenda

Vote Required: Majority = \'/ 2/3 Majority = 3/4 Majority =
The County Board has the legal auth/ori_tg%ﬁopt: Yes v’ No _as reviewed by
the Corporation Counsel, Q , Date: Q R e 4
Consent Agenda Item: X Yes No %/W
Offered and passage moved by: /ﬁﬁﬂ M/
¥ Supervisor
%MC /-
Supesvisgr /
- /
Superviscy/
) Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Ayes
Nays
Absent
Abstain

Adopted by the County Board of Supervisors this 15th day of October, 2024.

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



Agenda

94
95
96
97

98
99
100
101
102
103

104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112

113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120

FISCAL IMPACT for SURFACE WATER RESTORATION GRANT

Proposed Budget

Salaries $ 1,600.00
Purchased Services (Construction} $ 45,000.00
Other Purchased Services (Travel/ Mileage Expenses) $ 150.00
Supplies (General Office, Hardware, etc.) $ 0.00
Other (Workshop & Instructionat Kits) $ 0.00
County Conservationist’s Time to Oversee Project (15 hours) $ 953.25
Estimated Partner/Volunteer Donated Cash $ 400.00
State Portion of Grant (up to 75%) $ 16,750.00
Total Project Cost Estimate $ 48,073.25
Estimated Grant Match (In Kind) $ 21,253.25
Required 25% Grant Match $ 5,583.33
Estimated Amount Over Grant Match $ 15,669.92
Total Revenues $ 16,750.00

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENSE: $48,073.25




Agenda

1 RESOLUTION # 03 -05)
2
3 Resolution to apply for a WDNR Lake Monitoring and Protection Network (LMPN) and
4  Aquatic Invasive Species (AlS) Education Grant
5
6 Resoiution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
7  Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee
8
9 WHEREAS, Oneida County has over 1,100 lakes, rivers, and streams, and contains
10  one of the highest concentrations of naturai lakes in the world; and
11
12 WHEREAS, the quality of these waters is being threatened by aquatic invasive
13  species; and
14
15 WHEREAS, Oneida County recognizes the importance of the quality of our waters to
16 its citizens and local economies; and
17
18 WHEREAS, education is one of the keys to increasing public awareness as to the

19 adverse impacts of aguatic invasive species on the quality of our waters and our local
20  economies; and

22 WHEREAS, Oneida County recognizes the need for a workable plan that will prevent
23 the introduction of aguatic invasive species into new waters, and control, reduce, or eliminate
24  aquatic invasive species already present in some bodies of water; and

26 WHEREAS, the Oneida County Land & Water Conservation Department (LWCD) will
27  continue fo increase public awareness of the aquatic invasive species problem by implementing
28  planning and prevention activities to control and prevent the spread of aquatic invasive species;

29 and

30

31 WHEREAS, 100% of the cost of such planning and prevention activities may be paid
32 by an LMPN grant from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR); and

33

34 WHEREAS, 67% of the cost of such planning and prevention activities may be paid by
35  an AlS Education Grant from the Wisconsin DNR; and

36

37 WHEREAS, LWCD must apply to the DNR for the purpose of a “LMPN" and an AlS

38 Education Grant.

39

40 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the LWCD will meet the financial

41  obligations necessary to fully and satisfactorily complete the project and hereby authorizes and
42  empowers the County Conservationist to submit the following documents to the DNR for

43  financial assistance that may be available: sign and submit a grant application, enter into a grant
44  agreement with the DNR, submit quarterly and/or final reports to the DNR to satisfy the grant

45  agreement as appropriate, submit reimbursement request(s) to the DNR no later than the date
46  specified in the grant agreement, and sign and submit necessary supporting documentation.




Agenda

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Conservationist shall sign the grant
application and any grant contracts as Oneida County's designated agent.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that LWCD will comply with all local, state, and federal
regulations and ordinances relating to this project and grant agreement.

Approved by the Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee this 9" day of
September, 2024.

Vote Required: Majority = 2/3 Majority = % Majority =

The County Board has the legal autth}t@a}eQK Yes X _ N as reviewed
by the Corporation Counsel, [ Date: gj’ VS

Consent Agenda ltem: __ X YES

NO
Offered and passage moved by: W W %ﬂdf-

Supervisor

O?ZM%&%A

upe'}[% ;g)

Supewlsor

o?,"ww‘ s

Super\nsor

Supervisor

__ Ayes

__ Nays

___ Absent

___ Abstain

___ Adopted by the County Board of Supervisors this 15" day of October, 2024.

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



Agenda

100
101
102
103
104

105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114

115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128

129
130
131
132

133
134
135
136
137
138

139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146

FISCAL IMPACT — Lake Monitoring Protection Network
Proposed Budget
Salaries (LTE's) $ 18,395.00
Supplies (General office, staff) $ 608.00
Other Purchased Services (Travel/ Mileage Expenses) $ 3,000.00
State Portion of Grant (100%) $22,003.00
Total Project Cost Estimate $22,003.00
Total Revenues $22,003.00
TOTAL PROJECT EXPENSE: $22,003.00

FISCAL IMPACT — Aquatic Invasive Species Education
Proposed Budget
Supplies (General office, staff} $ 300.00
Purchased Services (Ice packs, towels) $ 3,333.50
State Portion of Grant (65%) $ 3,633.50
AlS Coordinator's time to oversee project (match) $ 2,199.15
Total Project Cost Estimate $ 5,832.65
Total Revenues $ 3,633.50

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENSE: $5,832.65



Agenda

[ RESOLUTION # 3~ 034
2
3  Resolution to apply for a WDNR Clean Boats, Clean Waters Grant
4
5 Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
6  Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee
7
8 WHEREAS, Oneida County has over 1100 lakes, rivers, and streams, and contains
9  one of the highest concentrations of natural lakes in the world; and
10
11 WHEREAS, the quality of these waters is being threatened by aquatic invasive
12  species; and
13
14 WHEREAS, Oneida County recognizes the importance of the quality of our waters to
15 its citizens and local economies; and
16
17 WHEREAS, education is one of the keys to increasing public awareness as to the

18  adverse impacts of aquatic invasive species on the quality of our waters and our local
19 economies; and

21 WHEREAS, Oneida County recognizes the need for a workable plan that will prevent
22  the introduction of aquatic invasive species into new waters, and control, reduce, or eliminate
23 aquatic invasive species aiready present in some bodies of water; and

25 WHEREAS, the Oneida County Land & Water Conservation Department (LWCD) will
26  continue to increase public awareness of the aquatic invasive species problem by implementing
27  planning and prevention activities to prevent the introduction and spread of aguatic invasive

28  species; and

30 WHEREAS, 75% of the cost of such planning and prevention activities may be paid by
31  agrant from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR}; and

33 WHEREAS, the LWCD must apply to the DNR for the purpose of a “Clean Boats
34  Clean Waters” grant.

35

36 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the LWCD will meet the financial

37  obligations necessary to fully and satisfactority complete the project and hereby authorizes and
38 empowers the County Conservationist to submit the following documents to the DNR for

39 financial assistance that may be available: sign and submit a grant application, enter into a grant
40  agreement with the DNR, submit quarterly and/or final reports to the DNR to satisfy the grant

41  agreement as appropriate, submit reimbursement request(s) to the DNR no later than the date
42  specified in the grant agreement, and sign and submit necessary supporting documentation.

44 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Conservationist shall sign the grant
45  application and any grant contracts as Oneida County’s designated agent.

47 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the LWCD will comply with all local, state, and
48  federal reguiations and ordinances relating to this project and grant agreement.



Agenda

Approved by the Conservation and UW-Extension Education Committee this 9" day of

September, 2024. /
2/3 Majority =

Vote Required: Majority = % Majority =
The County Board has the legal authoﬁ.@%?ﬁpt: Yes X No ,_as reviewed
by the Corporation Counsel, ,Date: _ Q. 1427

Consent Agenda ltem: _ X Y

NO
Offered and passage moved by: %76’7 M %qu__

Supervisoy/

%/M P

Supervisor

»  Supervisor

Qj% ) ﬁé;&&@m f

Supervisor (
Supervisor
Supervisor

Ayes

Nays

Absent

Abstain

Adopted by the County Board of Supervisors this 15" day of October, 2024.

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



Agenda

101
102
103
104
105
106

107
108
109

110
111
112
113
114
115

116
117
118
119
120
121
122

FISCAL IMPACT — (AIS) CLEAN BOATS CLEAN WATERS GRANT

Proposed Budget

Salaries (LTE’s) $21,654.00
Other Supplies and Expenses $191.00
State Portion of Grant (75%) $21,845.00
Oneida County’s Required 25% Grant Match $7,282.00
Total Project Cost Estimate $29,127.00
Total Revenues $21,845.00

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENSE:

$29,127.00




Agenda

O 00~y B —

RESOLUTION # QY- 205\
GENERAL CODE OF ONEIDA COUNTY, WISCONSIN
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT # 02 - 302\

Resolution to increase the cost of the return check fee from $20.00 to $50.00 for
any check returned to any office of Oneida County.

Ordinance Amendment offered by Executive Committee

WHEREAS, Ordinance 3.19 Issue of Worthless Checks was created to collect a
fee for checks returned to the County for non-payment, and;

WHEREAS, The fee was set at that time for $20.00 per returned check, and;

WHEREAS, The process today is much more detailed and affects several
departments with each returned check and the recommendation is that the fee will be
moved to $50.00 per returned check.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE ONEIDA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Any existing ordinances, codes, resolutions, or portions thereof in
conflict with this ordinance shall be and hereby are repealed as far as any conflict exists.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication
as required by law.

Section 3. If any claims, provisions or portions of this ordinance are adjudged
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this
ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

Section 4. Section 3.19 of the General Code of Oneida County, Wisconsin, 3.19
Issue of Worthless Checks is amended as follows:

3.19 Issue of Worthless Checks.

The County Board authorizes and directs the County Treasurer to charge a service fee of
$20 $50 for all checks returned by financial institutions due to insufficient funds.

s

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Executive Committee this 25"
day of September, 2024.

Consent Agenda Item: _X__YES NO
Vote Required: Majority = z 2/3 Majority = Y4 Majority =
The County Board has the legal authority tc@ptﬁ?ﬁ@( No as
il , Date:

revieyfdow the ao%rﬁﬂoration Counsel,

7

Offered and passage moved by:



Agenda

52 WMWW

53 Super\nsor
54 :

55 S\upewu; :
56 ‘a

57 Super\nsor k_/p

58 fa: & Lew e
59 Supefvy%ﬂ

60

G Y e | e -

63 Supervisor
64

65 Supervisor
66

67

68

69

70 Ayes

71

72 Nays

73

74 Absent
73

76 Abstain
77

78 Enacted
79

80 by the County Board of Supervisors this 15" day of October, 2024.
81

82 Defeated

83

84

85

86  Tracy Hartman, County Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair

87



Agenda

1 RESOLUTION # &~ z0ay

2 REZONE PETITION FOR THE TOWN OF WOODBORO

3 REZONE PETITION #07-2024

4

5 Resolution offered by the Planning and Development Committee

6

7  Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

8

9 WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Committee having considered Rezone
10  Petition #07-2024 (copy attached), which was filed August 1, 2024, to amend the
11 Master Zoning District Document and the Oneida County Official Zoning District
12 Boundary Map, and having given notice thereof as provided by law and having held a
13 public hearing thereon September 4, 2024, pursuant to Section 59.69(5), Wisconsin
14  Statutes, and having been informed of the facts pertinent to the changes which are as
15  follows:
16
17 Torezone land from District #1-A Forestry to District #02 Single Family Residential on
18  property described as part of Government Lot 3, lying east of State Highway 8, Section
19 32, T36N, R7E, PIN WB-479, Town of Woodboro, Oneida County, Wisconsin.
20
21 And being duly advised of the wishes of the people in the area affected as follows:
22
23 WHEREAS, the owner is requesting the rezone for reconfiguration of existing lots for
24 single family development and;
25
26 WHEREAS, the Town of Woodboro approved and sponsored the request (copy
27  attached) and;
28
29 WHEREAS, On September 4, 2024, the Planning and Development Committee held a
30  public hearing and the adjoining landowners were provided with a written notice of the
31 change and nobody had concerns for or against the change and;
32
33 WHEREAS, the Planning & Development Committee has reviewed the general
34  standards as specified in Section 9.86(F) of the Oneida County Zoning & Shoreland
35  Protection Ordinance and concluded that the standards have been met. The Planning &
36  Development Committee recommends passage.
37
38 NOW THEREFORE, THE ONEIDA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES
35  ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: Petition #07-2024:

N
o



Agenda

41 Section 1:  Any existing ordinances, codes, resolutions, or portion thereof in conflict
42  with this ordinance shall be and are hereby repealed as far as any conflict exists.

43 Section 2:  The ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication as
44  required by law.

45 Section 3:  If any claims, provisions, or portions of this ordinance are adjudged

46  unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the

47 ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

48 Section4: Rezone Petition #07-2024 is hereby adopted amending the Master Zoning
49  District Document and the Oneida County Official Zoning District Boundary Map, by
50 changing the zoning district classification from District #1-A Forestry to District #02

51  Single Family Residential on property described as follows:

52

53  Part of Government Lot 3, lying east of State Highway 8, Section 32, T36N, R7E, PIN
54  WB-479, Town of Woodboro, Oneida County, Wisconsin.

55

56 The County Clerk shall, within seven (7) days after adoption of Rezone Petition #07-
57 2024 by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors, cause a certified copy thereof to be
58 transmitted by mail to the Woodboro Town Clerk.

59

60  Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Planning and Development

61 Committee this 2" day of October, 2024.

62

63  Consent Agenda ltem: _ X YES NO

64

65  Vote Required: Majority = 2/3 Majority = % Majority =

66
67  The County Board has the legal authority to adopt: Yes nl/No jxs ?(iewew the
68 Corporation Counsel, // , Date: / A

69

70  Offered and passage m(ép’y,‘) OS[&UW/
71 Supe |s F
72

73

74 Super\nsor
75 R

76 M Vo o
77 Supervisor
78

79

80 Supervisor



Agenda

81
82 {40 g =
83 Supervisor
84
85
86 Ayes
87
88 Nays
89
90 Absent
91
92 Abstain
93
94 Adopted
95
96 by the County Board of Supervisors this 15 day of October, 2024.
97
98 Defeated
99
100

101 Tracy Hartman, County Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair




Agenda

Town of Woodboro Board of Supervisors
Monthly meeting minutes

Tuesday, July 16, 2024
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The reqular monthly board meeting was called to order at 6 p.m. by Chairperson Phil Kriesel. Clerk May
confirmed the agenda was posted in appropriate places and the town’s website.

Members present were Chairperson Phil Kriesel, Supervisors Bill Rudis and Amanda Pontell, Treasurer
Joann Beltz, and Clerk Judy May. There were 6 audience members present.

Supervisor Rudis made a motion and seconded by Supervisor Pontell to approve the Regular Monthly

Meeting Minutes from June 18, 2024 and Special Meeting Minutes from July 8, 2024. Motion carried by
voice vote.

Supervisor Rudis made a motion to accept the July 2024 Expenditures as presented. Motion was seconded
by Supervisor Pontell. Motion carried by voice vote,

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Beltz reported an adjusted balance of $679,876.55.
Public Comments: None.
New Business:

1. Consider need for an ordinance on road right-of-way. Chair Kriesel read through the materials
provided by the Wisconsin Town’s Association and stated that the town would be limited to
what they could do; other than charge a fee. Supervisor Rudis stated that he agreed with the
enforcement part of it would not be worth the allowed fees. No action taken.

2. Consider request to change zoning from Forestry 1A to Single Family Residential for parcels
WB-479 and WB-791, T36N R7E, Section 32 Govt Lot 2 for Millenium Trust Co LLC (Peter
Slaga). Map was provided. Chair Kriesel stated that WB-479 is a large parcel (approx. 40
acres). The owner wants to change zoning to single family. Supervisor Rudis asked if the Plan
Commission has seen it. Chair Kriesel stated yes that they have already discussed. Chair Kriesel
suggests only changing the zoning east of Hwy 8 to Single Family Residential and the part of
the parcel west of Hwy 8 leave as Forestry 1A. After reviewing the maps and discussion,
Supervisor Rudis made a motion to change WB-479, only the portion east of Hwy 8, to Single
Family Residential. Supervisor Pontell seconded the motion. Motion carried by voice vote.

3. Election news. Clerk May announced the fall partisan primary will be held on Tuesday, August
13th, The election setup will be on Wednesday, August 7, at 5 p.m. The public is invited to
attend. Per the recent Wisconsin Supreme Court ruling on ballot drop-off boxes, she stated that
no ballot drop-off box will be placed at the town hall as there is no secure place to put one. She
also noted that it’s up to the clerk’s discretion whether one be used. State law requires a self-
addressed, stamped envelope for the voter to return via mail. Absentee ballots were mailed out
on June 26™, Approximately 10 have been returned thus far.

Old Business:

1. Town Roads.
a. Rambling Lane. Tabled from last month. Project is moving forward with Ted Sommer and
the VanderWaal Law office working together to complete it. Tabled to next month.
b. Musky Point Rd. — Tabled from last month. Maine and Associates has not provided any
survey paperwork to date. Tabled to next month.



Agenda

To: Onelda County Board of Supervisors
Onelda County Clerk, Courthouse
P.O. Box 400
Rhinelander, Wi 54501

Ladles and Gentlemen:

The undersigned hereby petitions the Oneida County Board of Supervisors 0 change
district  classlflcation of the  following

PETITION

Petition No. O‘PDQDQM,
Receipt No. N P,

Town SRorvsored,

OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK
ONEIDA COUNTY

AUG1 2024

ONEIDA COUNTY CLERK

described land  in the Town of

Woad BRORo y Oneida County, Wisconsin, from
4 1A FORESTAN zoning district to # 02 SiNGIE FAMILY zoning

district;

Insert property description. Attach map.

PART OF GOUERSmEnT LOT 3 SEcTin 372

T RbeA, R",II:' Towd OF WtopRoprs  LYING EAs: of
STATE. _ H/6HWIAY § PART OF_piN. WB 479

Reason for rezone:

= I3 o OF EXISTiING  LoTS For
SINGLE. FAmiLY OFUBELaPmMENT

20 by: ' ‘

Respectfully submitted on the day of |
Owner PETER SLAGA Agent Town ;
Name: Name: |

[own of \aJoodboro
Address: Address:

8712 BId Hwy K T12d
City/State/Zip: City/State/Zip:

W 84529

Telephone No: Telephone No:

NG-282-560]

Signature

Revised 12/05

Slgnalure ,:

1w }



Agenda




“UCRELLIOJUI 2U0W 10} [UIWNI0P 2unos [eubuo
295 “fuadeud jo sAannsjuasaidal o} pasn 29 jou pinoys
3 Aunogd BpIBUD UI SEAlE JO UAYS [esauab e S1 pue sayo
uoReuLIojU| pUET AUnog BRIBUQ 3L O ASSUNCo St dew syl
e — |

810 SEL0 600 SPO0 SZZ00 O

UISUODSIM ‘AJuno) epiauQ
depy SI© Aunod episuQ

Agenda

e R [ R Y FREY R

SV Aizsosam

N o 1 T =y &

= TL=E09~ m_s.

e

- _, =£09-8M

N -

e e e

: mmhlm.__s. m. _.mh. m?.

T A

NP~ P
e ] iR M = >,
I o R 1~ =T-
25 X SES =

e
\LUL,

€8

£/
G\ arv-am

i
——— et S  ———
o . O e S y
e - - =
: g
. /
: 4 4
- / /
4 /
L / ;
. , y
A /

%
x
1

,..;4"‘“‘_‘_.
155

i
.:‘-A-—EP

o

MN M ¥l Ansaiog
mhv‘m.s. v P

T tctfé‘;y‘“,_




Agenda




Agenda

PETITION
Petition No.
To: Onelda County Board of Supervi faid o
[+ neijda Goun oard of supervisors
Onelda County Clerk, Courtlt]louse RECEIVED
P.O. Box 400
Rhinelander, WI 54501 JUL 23 2024
ONEIDA COUNTY
PLANNING & ZONING DEPT|

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned hereby petitions the Onelda County Board of Supervisors to change the zoning
district  classification of the following  desctbed land In  the Town  of

Woo0 BORA ; Onelda County, Wisconsin, from
414 FORESTAN zoning district to # 02, SINGLE. -FAMILY zoning
distriot:

Insert property description. Attach map.

= Tow ; N o
STATE H/tHuAY €, PART OF PIN W 479

- PART OF GouERamEay LOT X SEeTin 372

Reéson for rezone:
| REcConFlaugaTror  OF EXisTinG  LOTS  For

SINGLE FAMmILY OFUCELOPMENT

7/23/2024
Respectiully submitted on the day of 20 by:
| owner pereg Seach Agent  Teonn
Name: ‘ Name:
‘ lnlphFhsndalTrull.chFMM_Mﬂemmeruﬂco.LLGcmlodlenFBOJouphPe'llusuguSENm
Address; : ; Address:
2001 Bpring Road Bulle 700 i
Cily/State/Zip; Clty/StatelZip:
Onk Brook, IL 60523 '
Telephone No: Telephona No:
005-302:3126
Signature Docusigned by: Slighature
(G o 7337200
Ravised 12/05 ~——CEGQTEDRA0SSIAL.

Althorized si ghatory




Agenda

P

e Aea Ui

:‘15 .

o Vg

Forestry 1A

. mﬂﬁ o mmm————————
LI Dl

L e L ideieind

qooa
¢ 5 -t

N

R
oy -
K]
W s
r e

e » - . 48
s ad - e
P s - Ve
. - 0 AFLY
N sbe 1 n4 1d=]
- M b
M . H
»a H -
i H i

feare
pene

s 18

This map Is courtesy of the Cneiia County Land Infortmration
office and & a2 genarat skekch of arsxs in Oneida County.. It
shiodd nat be used to repeesant surveys of propesty. Sea
ariginal source docuratis for mons information.

a1




Agenda B - oo MR AT . k./

7/23124, 10:63 AM Resl Eslate Tax Parest !
. Uter Choote Produci; Choosa Calerory: What da youwaptlodo? Hilp i
OneidaCounty :
Ascent Land Records Silte stldderbusch :  Land Records Sulla v ]{ Real Eslata Proparlj[ Search pmperﬂea VI ?
Brow;erSelup Help i :
Raturn to searchresults . Property Surmary
m H
" Owmer{sh: . Locatlon: ' :
{ MII.LENIUMTRUST 00 I.LC o ‘ y_;;L_qas;a_.sz;,r,agu,ng;_., ! i
~Misting Addrese - ) Schaol District ' e
MILLENIUMTRUSTCOLLG . 4701~ RHINELANDER SCHOOL DISTRICT ; ‘
2001SERINGRD ' . : :
¢ SUITEZ00 f
. OAKBROOK, IL 60523 i
; TaxParcel 1D Number: - Tax Dlatelck ' Status: !
U WB-479 5 : 038-TOWN OF WOODBORO Acliva 02-02-2021 f
* AlternateTax PamlNumber: ‘ Government Owned: Acres: } }
; : '| 00000 : |
¢ Daseription - Comments (Pleass sea Documents tab belowior rclaled dacuments, Foracomplr.telega[demipllon. sgerecorded ducument.l. ;
Doc848836/619223 PT GL 3 EXCHWY |
SEEDOC £#808126 FOR DEEDFBO JDSEPH PEIERSLAGA!RA
SEEV3MIN P50 .
Sita Address (esh lsfreaddrwmaymtbemm.ndmurdbe rnmrmr DONOTuse the stte address inﬂeuompldmﬂpfw _ '
[ ‘ Prln%arFrlendlv Pnga ] { Vlaw,lntemctlva Map " ) ' S |

Taxls

Asseasman!s

Dagcuments

Noles

Parcel History .

Permits

Survev Hislory _

L | ]
[ Attachments : : - _ ' o - ]
[ Districls - o }
L. ]
[ )
| |
L J

MyProfita Logout
View Dlsclaimeér.

Database Varslons

© 2019 Transcendent Technologles

hllpa:ffascent.co,oneldawlusLandRacordsiProperlyllaling/RealEstalaTaxParceli/Detalia/a1381 1H




Agenda

PRELIMINARY

LOTE&BM
PETER PAULSONPLAT 7
GOV'T.| OT 3 2
SECTION 32, T36N, R7E . /
? uam ty, Wiscanilin ?d\/"'
S (e 2
HET! (4} ‘
gur“:j
)
~ )
=N N

K
o\
S/

VA gy

‘) o‘ e O 3 hy 4 " . }-\\ S
A ) =
& Y :é?{k"('l Manson|
-t:t ﬂ‘: , Q‘\\\\\\
AN
‘ 58S k‘"’ \'\ R in oty




Agenda

DocuSign
Certificate 0fCompIet|on e SRRSO i . SEE TR s
Envelope Id: BBF771DOB6B24E4E01AGR467FC123AED Stalus: Completed
Subject: Complete with Docusign: Jul 23 2024 Petition lo rezone part of WB-479.pdf

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 4 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator:
Certilicate Pages: 1 Initials: O Agata Klejzik

AutoNav: Disabled 2001 Spring Rd Ste 700
Envelopeld Stamping: Disabled Qak Brook, IL 60523
Time Zone: (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada) agata.kisjzik@inspirafinancial.com
IP Address: 66.225.211.123

Record Tracking =

Status: Original Holder: Agata Kiejzik Locatton: DocuSign
7423/2024 2:10:16 PM agata.klejzik@insplrafinancial.com

SignerEvents 7 " signature 0 o Timestamp oo
Agata Kiojzlk ["““'ﬂmw Sent: 7/23/2024 2:10:33 PM

agala klejzik@insplralinanclal.com Cr‘ﬂ‘h P Viewsd: 7/23/2024 2:10:44 PM

Authorized Signatory CRATEDFRGSIM.. Signed; 7/23/2024 2:11:37 PM

Securily Lave!: Emall, Account Authentication Freeform Signing
{None) Signature Adoption: Drawn on Davice

Using IP Address: 66.225.211,123

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

EdtorDelvery Events | Staws et

AgentDelivery Events . Stas  Timestamp

Intormediary Dellvery Events Status 7 Timestamp

CertiﬂedDelivery Events e T a T

Notary Events _:'-jf:-'-'_sﬁag:nét__urje Lo Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events -~ “Status i T Timestamps -
Envelope Sent HashadIEncrypled 712312024 2:10:33 PM
Certifed Dalivered Security Checked 712312024 2:10:44 PM
| Signing Complete Securily Checked 7/23/2024 2:11:37 PM
| Completed Securily Checked 712312024 2:11:37 PM

Payment Events =il O status s E oL R Timestamps,




Agenda

CERTIFICATE OF
INSPIRA FINANCIAL TRUST, LL.C
SIGNING AUTHORITIES RESOLUTION
AS APPROVED MARCH 11, 2024

iFT

The undersigned, being the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of Inspira Financial Trust, LLC, a liinited liability
company organized and existing by virtue of the Laws of the Stale of Blinois (the “Company” or “IFT"), does
hereby cextify that the following is a true, correct and complete copy of the Resolutions duly adopted by the Board
of Managers of the Company by unanimous written consent in lieu of a meeting on March 11, 2024 (the
“Resolutions™) (together with the boards of managers or directors of the other entities referenced therein) in
accordance with the provisions of the Operating Agreement of the Company, and that said Resolutions have not
been rescinded, revoked, amended or modified and remain in full force and effect as of the date hereof:

RESOLVED, that each of (i) the Chief Executive Officer, President, Chief Financial
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, and Secretary of Inspira, IFHH, and/or IFH, and (ii) each person
appointed by the Chief Executive Officer or President of Inspira to the Executive Leadership Team
of Inspira (each person listed in (i) or (ii), an “Executive Officer” and collectively, the “Executive
Officers”) of the Company, be, and each hereby is, authorized to, on behalf of Inspira, IFHH, or
[FH, respectively, to: (a) inake, execute and deliver any and all writtcn instruments, documents,
agreements or other writings in the name of and on behalf of Inspira, IFHH, or IFH, respectively,
that are necessary, proper and advisabie for the conduct of the business of Inspira, IFHH, or IFH,
respectively, in the ordinary course of its business; (b) transfer, assign, endorse, purchase, sell, set
over, exchange or deliver any and all bonds, stocks, nutual funds, debentures, notes, real estate, or
any other securities ot negotiable instruments of any description as necessary, proper and advisable
for the conduct of the business of Inspira, IFHH, or IFH, respectively, in the ordinaty coutse of its
business; and {c) takc snch further action, and execute and deliver such further certifications,
instruments and documents, in the name and on behalf of Ingpira, IFHH, or IFH, respectively, as

are necessary, proper or advisable in order to fully carry out the intent and effectuate the purposes
of the foregoing;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any Executive Officer may delegate any or all of the
authority provided to such Executive Officer pursuant to the foregoing resolution to officers and
employees of Inspira, IFHH, or IFH, respectively, or their respective affiliates (each, together with
each Executive Officer, an “Autharized Signer™) pursuant to a written delegation of authority to be
kept on file with the Sectetary of the applicable Company;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of Inspira, TFHH, or
IFH, respectively, may certify the nanes, titles and signatures of any Authorized Signer, as may be
requested in the ordinary course of such Company’s business;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any actions taken by any Authorized Signer in accordance
with these resolutions prior to the date these resolutions were adopted are hereby ratified and
affirmed; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions shall be deemed to supersede and replace
any other prior resolutions of the Boards with respect to the matters covered herein.

The undersigned further certifies that the persons whose names appear on Appendix A hereto are Authorized Signers
of IFT as of the date hereof, holding the titles set forth opposite their respective names, that their signatures set forth
on Appendix A, if any, are their true signatures, and that the signing authority of such Authorized Signers remains
in fuli force and effect.




Agenda

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 29th day of May, 2024.

INSPIRA FINANCIAL TRUST, LLC

%@Q.gqu

By:

Secretary or Assistant Secretary

IFT



Agenda

Name of Authorized Signer

APPENDIX A

TO

CERTIFICATE OF
INSPIRA FINANCIAL TRUST, LLC
(formerly known as Millennium Trust Company, LLC)
SIGNING AUTHORITIES RESOLUTION
AS APPROVED MARCH 11, 2024

Title of Authorized Signer  Signature of Authorized Sigher -

Michael Zan Director W
~ e
Sheri Duy Director Q}(\Uhhﬂ\/j‘
Laurel Hendrickson Manager WWWMW
Lauren Reeps Manager ‘: {/ub(\ me /‘I)A 7
Maureen Mansfield Manager —~— "M«l\/
Michael Troost Manager 7 { Z% /
Steven Blim Manager ﬂmu{.ﬂi(s 2
Agata Kiejzik Team Lead ,\@ 2 -
Claudia Ramlrez Team Lead (l{" ( f l
Jesus Morones Team Lead ( 7 %
P
Magdalena Montenegro Team Lead j’i
Nicholas Lay Team Lead j‘
7 %/ /y / 7
Robert Piwowarczyk Team Lead /..4/ e —
Yuliva Kutna Team Lead :
Adam Olson Sr. Specialist
Alejandro Canales Sr. Specialist .

Claudia Puskarz

Sr, Specialist

A Ve

Do LA U

Glenn Patrick Sr. Speclalist

Jeremiah Bower Sr. Specialist / j’tf)/ )
Linda Garcia-Huerta Sr. Specialist /\q M QQW
Lucia Lupse Sr. Speciallst /W

Margaret Gausselin

Sr. Specialist

Relna Garcia

Sr. Specialist

e A Qs

Vaughn Kuper

Sr. Specialist

OAMAN
72
e




Agenda

File Number 0046163-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Alexi Giannoulias, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that I am the keeper of the records of the

Department of Business Services. I certify that

MILLENNIUM TRUST COMPANY, LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
ON SEPTEMRBER 21, 2000, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF
THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN
GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 3RD

day of OCTOBER A.D. 2023 .

sl Petinl
Authentication # 2327604282 verifiable unti 10/03/2024 W g" . d

Authenticate al: hitps:/Avww,ilsos.gov
SEGCRETARY OF STATE




Agenda

P mm— I 1 Ay e T I TIE, VO PETRIRYE P L T L o Wt AL TR ML Ly e @ PRSI RTE I B b e A Hu b bomny g ot
—t AR MU mpmmeip T 0 L L Ay e e A et Pl § S af Ferwdir P PR A B Y Ll TN
iy s {FS it 4 ot Tt ® it
sl (] + " —
’ ) \
.

H

: Lo Ll L] .
- * A v ) ] [
, "
' 1 ' !
H

R Sk
WW‘*WMM ‘ | )
| ' Sy, Moot 2t !
‘ ' OEDER .' .
peronH LIS OFCEOF B KD REALEBTATS ’

—

[

- -
v

T TE OF THR ﬂPPLluATiON
p THTﬁEEMw?MBmiUM Tﬂugw'. ‘
F&%’E’?ﬁfﬁm CETTIFCATE OF 10, 200004
FUTHORITY'TO ACCERT AND .
m{m:trm-rﬂum PURBUANY 70 .
BPOFIGN 2-4 OF THE cﬂnb RATE l

HDOCIARY ATH
and Resal Estifte qrwaibsmn”oomnﬂnbnn")

. mﬂ'ERmmmyhufmmpllﬂmbOmmothnw du arelnaﬂnruw"APP

mu,agppiicdhﬂﬂf murfjnrthu gy i I
" Mzosmﬂ moﬂ«'ltu mﬁﬁg?ﬂ)‘ . P

ho o
. r: gyed the nppnqn’don apd esoomnpRing pptl eupposiing

s e mﬂ"‘”wﬁiﬁmﬁﬁp e veslghon wa s decIns propitila to sipport e

ﬁﬁmm&m&"gam 24 o1 ths Ak mied

d fnde

WHEREAS ﬂtaﬁomhiﬂbnwh of the bpinicit &N
pnoant s Jomuniniled The wepadily To exomisd thous fdaclary pOWEE
v T.}'ﬁm tid fumotione o6 forfF ASEVA] . \

srinimun LIS BS Petermined )
2 The wand paplo o e Applatt rﬂ.: %Tm;#m oﬂ-ﬁm.nwpu.o’lﬂw. —_——

i —— -

I
eviomm s me e v o "

| %
- %
%

ol o pm— -me ad hDMM‘W“ '
: pwﬂdopmﬂanﬂn it tlhﬁhp - ! \
3 Thuuanutﬂm“hﬁpg‘;,}suﬁ kuhihdmnd bpefafieni ‘l ; '
. ‘ L
.

s r———— o

oy — e - L




Agenda

1172072000 1%:46 FAX 2L7BBT0L BANKS AND MBALBSTATE

.u%] P
U ]

$tute of Jliuois

Otvee of Wiatis sk Rewd Fetute

* No. 1138 Yt Novembar 20, 2000

Qoutificate uf E\mﬁihmmifmg

1, WILLIAMA, DARR, C?amndddlmwr'af the Oﬁﬁw oﬂ d?:m/rd and Pl Lhtako nﬂ the

State of Hhiots, db horebis carttfy that the MILLENNIUM TRUST GOMPANY, LG,
breated at Ohlband Pé'/,, Gmui” of? c:aﬁ' and Shato o/) jpﬁmu, a soiporation
o.-pmdzar.[ anclar #he 'L[I.mt«J aﬂag!ﬂfy ar;;puny./a#, " ﬂm tho purpode, ainong
othar lldnﬁw, pﬂ accopling and axazutng fusls, fas ok af? oﬂ tho regulreniants oﬂ the
aj'fsamf‘n S?ic{uatww.zdrt.

K }law'bcm- car'fiﬂt that ﬂg. virtue aﬁ tho At aﬂvro.-!rda’, the MILLENNIUM TRUST -

GOMPANY, LLO beatd at Orlind Par-/r; Ithnots, s /wmﬁ_y mdﬁamgc? bo accopt
and aroculs {rsté and rectve o{upﬁm o/’ trwt ﬁuu[J um[al'& tha pravtstons and
ﬁmﬂnﬂonﬂ u/ 1’.4-0./4:1‘ lost abave mﬁr‘rml fo and du‘iuﬂf fo tha ﬁnﬂfuﬂam confalned

In the ammpml;ﬂu? ONJM'.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOR .9 foraunto
dugd_n'ldu i nama antd aﬁlf fﬁa dmﬂ 0/-) iy

ofﬁca, the Jay aned yenr ﬂrdf abovo writton,

LLIAM A, DARR

mmissloner

At

10037008
VN




Agenda

1172072000 18:47 PAX 2ZLYEBT0] DANKS AND RBALEBETATE Reoasony

- State of Wlinnis
i o Wrnbus ik Roal Latiate

ﬁ;lﬂl!gﬁefh, November 28, 2000

ORDER
BEFORE THE ILLINOIS OFFICE OF B ANKS AND REAL EBTATE

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLIGATION )
OF THE MILLENNIUM TRUST )
COMPANY, LLC, ORLAND PARK, )
ILLINOIS, FOR A CERTIFICATE OF } NO. 2000-T-04
AUTHORITY TO ACCERT AND ) -
EXECUTE TRUSTS PURSUANT TO }

)

)

SECTION 2-4 OF THE CORPORATE
FIDUCIARY ACT.

THIS MATTER coming bafare tha illinols Offica of Banks and Real Estats (hereafter the "Gommleslonar®)

- upon the appliaation of Millerhtum Trust Gompany, Ortand Park, llinals (herelnafter the “Applicant’),
for & Cerificate of Authority to avoept and execute trusts tinder the provisions of the Garporats Fidudlary
Aat, 205 |LCB 620711 to 820/8-6 (harelnafter the "Aot").

WHEREAS In the applioation the A'ppﬂnant raquested autharity 1o exercise full trust powers under the
Aot} ‘ :

WHEREAS the Commissloner has reviewad the spplloation and aceompanylng and supporting
dosuments, hag oonduoted suoh reviews and investigation as he desms spproprale to support the
findings raqulred by Seotlon 2-8 of the Act; and

WHEREAS the Commnisslangsr is of the opinlon ahd finds:

1, The Amilloant has demonstrated the capablity to exercise those fiduciary powers,
appolnttents, and functians set forth above;

. 2, The proposed oapltal of the Applicant at least meets the minimum emounts as determined
purausant to the Act Including amounte deemed necaessary to support the scope of the
propogad vperatiohs;

| 3. The general charaoter and axperience of the proposed management of the Applicant Is such
| . 23 {o essure reasonahle promise of succassful, safe, and sound operation;




Agenda

11/20,2000 12¢47 PAY 21785704 BANIES AND REALBSTATE @B1aosane

4. Any prior involvement by the persons who will control the Applicant or the propased
management personnel with any other finanolel institution, whether as a stookholdar, dirstor,
offlcer or oustomer, was conducted in a sefe and sound manner; and

ta

The Applloant will start its existence as a {rust company with $6,000,000 In capltal, of whloh

$2,600,000 cames from & loan made to the Applicant by the organizers that will be used for

the purpose of purchasing the assets of Independant Truet Carporatlon, in receiverahip, of
Orland Par, illinols,

THEREFQRE, pursuant to the authorlty granted by Sectlon 2.6 of the Adt, lt Is hereby ordered ae follows;

1. A Certifioata of Autharlty Is hereby lssued fo the Appllcant, a copy of which is attachad hereto
86 an Exhibll and made a part hersof;

The Certifloate of Authatity hareby issued to the Applicant authorizes and epproves the

exeraise of trust powers by the Applicant only providad that, upan lssuanoe of this Orderand
uitl such time as thig Order is terminated or supercaded, the following provisions are
obeerved:

8.

The Appllaant shall not allow the amaunt of its oapital to fall balow the minimum amount
required as determinad pureuant to the Aat Inoluding ameunts deemad necessary to
support the scope of the Applloant's operations;

The Applicant shall obtgin end maintain bond end Inaurance coverage as presented to the
Cammlaslonar In the applioation to form & trust company;

The Applioant shall not authorize or pay dividends without prior wiltten approval of the
Commissloner;

The Applicant shall make or refinance no loans or lend any asseta to any party wlthout prier
wiltten approval of the Commissioner;

. The Applicant must recsivs the prior written approval of the Commlasioner before angaging

th any slgnificant deviation or change from the plan of operation or proposed bugihess
activities presented to tha Commisaicner in the applloation to form a truel campany;

The Appligant shall hava an annual sudlt of ils finanolal statemente and Its fiduadlary
activilles conduoted by an Indspendent publio acoountant, furnish a copy of the
independent audiior's report, including ahy manhagement letters, to the Commissloner
within fifisen (18) days from the Applicant’s recelpt, and nollfy the Commlisstoner within
fifteen (15) days whan a change In tha Appllcant's Independent pubilo aocguntant oosurs;

. Any ohange In & board member, officer, or any other parson who has signifleant influenca

over or who participatas In major polloy making decisions of the Applicant, ahall recslve
priar written approval of the Gommissiener; and




Agenda

JL22022000 LR1d7 FAX 2156570,

DANKE AND REALESTATE

EINDRELT ]

3. The Commissloner retalns Jurisdiotion to enter sush other end further orders as may be

appropfiate to enforoe the provisions of this Order,

promulgated thereunder.

Thig Order entered this 20th day of November 2000,

Wl S

the Act and the rules and ragulations

WILLIAM A, DARR
Gotnmissioner




Agenda

MILLENNIUM TRUST COMPANY, L.L.C,

CONSENT OF THE MEMBERS

The undersigned, in accordance with the reguirements of the Operating
Agreement of Millennium ‘Trust Company, LL.C, an Iiinois limited Uability compeny,
hereby consent to and adopt the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that T, Scott McCartan i8 hereby elected to the Board Of
Directors of Millennium Trust Company effective May 20, 2003,

23RD STREET INVESTORS, L.L.C.

Tts:__ moausnm:,

BALLINPRIOR, L.L.C,

By w&ﬂé’_m

Tio:__7namaciug MpeamsRi-

bt A Dorr#en
MICHAEL A, DOWNS

May 20, 2003

NORMAN J. BELES, AS TRUSTEE
UNDER DECLARATION OF
TRUST DATED 4/11/90

HUBIRT GRANE, JR.




Agenda

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

ALEXI GIANNOULIAS-Secretary of State

00461636
JANUARY 04, 2024

ILLINOIS CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY

801 ADLAI STEVENSON DRIVE
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62703-4261

RE MILLENNIUM TRUST COMPANY, LLC

DEAR SIR OR MADAM:

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT HAVE BEEN PLACED ON FILE AND THE LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY CREDITED WITH THE REQUIRED FILING FEE.

SINCERELY YOQURS,

ALEXI GIANNOULIAS

ILLINOIS SECRETARY OF STATE
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERVICES
LIMITED LIABILITY DIVISION
217-524-8008




Agenda

roem LLLGC-5.25

July 2017

Secrelary of State

Dapartment of Business Services
Limitad Liabliity Division

501 8. Second St., Am, 361
Springlleld, IL 62766
217-524-8008
www.cyberdriveltinois.com

lllinois
Limited Liability Company Act

Articles of Amendment

aee OG0

Payment may be made by check
payable to Secretary of Stata. If
check Is refurned for any reason this
fiilng will be vold.

o SUBMIT IN DUPLICATE _

Type or print cleary,

Filing Fee: $E0

Approved; )

This spaca for use by Secrelary of State.

FILED
JAN -4 2024

ALEXI GIANNOULIAS
SECRETARY OF STATE

1.

*

Limited Liability Company name; _Millennium Trust Company, LLC

Artictes of Amendmani effective on!
O the file date
i a later date (not to exceed 30 days after the {liing date) January 8, 2024

Menth, Day, Year

Anlicles of organization are amended as follows (chack applicable item(s) betow):

0O a) Admission of a new manager (give name and address below)*

O b) Withdrawal of a manager (give hame below)

0 ¢) Change in address of the records office/principal place of business as requirad by Sec. 1-40 of the Act. (Give new
physical number and straet address, a P.O. Box alone or C/O is unacceptahle.}

0O d) Change of ragistered agent and/or reglistered agent's office (Give new name and/or address below, address
change to P.O. Box alone or C/Q is unacceptable.)

w 8) Change In the Limited Liabllity Company's name (give new name below)**

O f} Change in date of dissolution (state perpetual or date of dissolution helow)

[d g) Establish authority to Issue series (fee $300, see NOTE)

O h} Other {glve information In space below)*

Only managers and any member with the authority of manager are required to be reported.

Additional information:

*“*New name of LLC {as changed):

Inspira Financlal Trust, LLC

A professlonal LLC registered with the lllinois Depariment of Financlal and Professional regulations must contain the
term Professional Limited Liahility Company, PLLC or PL.L.C, In its name. The spegcific professional service must also
be stated in its putpose.

{continued)
Printed by authorlty of tha Stale of liinols. Decamhber 2019 — € — LLG 1.21




Agenda

LLC-5.25

4, The amendment was approved In accordance with Soction 5-25 of the lllinols Limited Liabillty Company Act.

6. | affirm, under penalties of petjury, having authority to sign hereto, that these Articles of Amendment are to the best of
my knowledge and belisf, trus, correct and compleste.

Dated: Pecember 27 - 2023
Month/Day Year

Ay, (Lo,

Signature
Kelsey Chin, Assistant Secretary
Nama and Titte (lypa or print)

Millennlum Trust Company, LLG

If applloant 1s slgning for a company ot other antlty,
state name of company or enlty.

NOTE:
The following paragraph Is adopted when ltem 3g is checked:

The operating agreement provides for the establishment! of one or more serles. When the company has filed a Ceriificate of
Deslignation for each serlas, which Is to have limited liability pursuant to Section 37-40 of the liiihols Limited Liability Com-
pany Act, the debts, iabilittes and obligalions incurred, conlracted for or otherwise existing with respect to a particular se-
ries shall be enforceahle agalnst the asssts of such serles only, and not against the assets of the Limited Liabllity Company
generaily or any other geries thereof, and untess otherwise provided in the operaling agreement, none of the debts, liablli-
ties, obligalions or expenses incurred, contracted for or otherwise existing with raspact to this company genarally or any other
serlos thereof shall be enforceable against the assets of such series.




lllincis Department of
Finaneial and Professional Regulation

Division of Banking forlinols. gov

3B PRITZKER ' © MARIO TRETO, 3R, ' SUSANA SORIANO

Goveynor .. o e Secrekay . Acling Director .

December 22, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Tulie Kunetka, Esq.
Kirkland & Ellis LLP |
300 North LaSalle Strect
Chicago, Illinois 60654

Dear Ms. Kunetka:

The application o change the nate of Millennivm Trust Company, LLC, Oak Brook, Iilinois is
approved, According to the notice provided pursuant to Section 1-8 of the Corporate Fiduciary Act, 205
ILCS 620/1-8, Miflennium Trust Company, LLC is changing its naine to Inspira Financial Trust, L1C
effective January 8, 2024,

If you have additional questions, please direct any written correspondence to the Iilinois
Department of Finaneial and Professional Regulation, Division of Banking, Corporate Activities Section,
320 West Washington Street, 5th Floor, Springfield, Iilinois, 62786 or email us at
IDFPR.Banksand TrustApps@illinois.pov. We can be reached by phone at (217) 785-2900.

Sincerely,

.,

Susana Soriano
Acting Director

SSire

100 West Randolph Street, 9 Floor Chicago, Ulnols 60661 + (88B) 473-4858 « TTY (866) 325-4949
320 West Washington Street, 3* Floor Springfield, TliinoYs 62786 « (8808) 473-40858 - TTY {866) 325-4949




Agenda




Agenda

PRELIMINARY
LOTS 29-34

]
2 Onelda Co A
PRELIMINARY DRAFT
FOR DISCUS H PURPOSES ONLY
d 3
Prafu )mH.and Surveyor No. §-12
ated his 13th day of May, 2024 |
Client: ). peter Slaga D U\_
2067 Lyndhyrst Ave. l |

Q Camarilio, CA 83010
) o v

proxintate OHIVA,
r refererce only

b4 1

2\

)
218.

E d
Y
2, - Iy m
Dy, ) \ res ‘B(] q *29‘ 3.&
= \ o
BE NS 3 Q% s do
b Q F) Platted as
wa 2 Public Highwa,
\ i & 8| saddyz

Lake

(=)
L}
£~
=
L3
—_— ]
S e
-~
e

YA P R g

204.08"
)
{
v

(]

90.00"
S00°17'17'E,
ke

<
* 140.26'
o Ne9HE

Q 1] 0 /

e
0 (o]
and befow th ord.'nmyhrgh wnpfmnrk
Y, < Tof, 1 Is subfectfo the /_(\f‘
tru th I es!abl!she //
}C) Indek artigle n!emn e
=
/"—/

D)/

e

F_D\._Ii' G A6 3cs(n
ce lria [+] r 4

usn s Gy -a2-3

Tzl l rafced by: §. Wruk Silva

u “YT"Q o shu 2 of 2 sheets

S\ W‘/\

—




Agenda

—
SOOI BN =

wh L B~ ey LI LD LY LY LI L W LW W R MBI NI DR DO B = =t = =t e e

RESOLUTION # Glp- @03
GENERAL CODE OF ONEIDA COUNTY, WISCONSIN
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT # (94-30a\

Resolution to amend Chapter 2, Article 1, Section 2.55 Zoning Board of
Adjustment of the Oneida County Code.

Ordinance Amendment offered by the Planning and Development Committee

WHEREAS, the Oneida County Board of Adjustment consists of five (5)
members, pursuant to § 59.694(2), Wis. Stats.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 59.694(2)(bm), Wis. Stats. states, “The chairperson of
the county board to which par. (b) applies shall appoint, for staggered 3-year terms, 2
alternate members of the board of adjustment, who are subject to the approval of the
county board. Annually, the chairperson of the county board shall designate one of the
alternate members as the first alternate and the other as 2nd alternate...”; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 2 County Board Rules of Procedure, Section 2.55 Zoning
Board of Adjustment needs to be amended to comply with State Statute.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE ONEIDA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Any existing ordinances, codes, resolutions, or portions thereof in
conflict with this ordinance shall be and hereby are repealed as far as any conflict exists.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication
as required by law.

Section 3. If any claims, provisions or portions of this ordinance are adjudged
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this
ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

Section 4. Section 2.55 of the General Code of Oneida County, Wisconsin, “Zoning
Board of Adjustment” is amended as follows [additions noted by underline, deletions noted
by strikethrough]:

§ 2.55 Zoning Board of Adjustment.
[Amended by Ord. No. 565-2011]

(1) Appointment. The County Board Chair shall appoint, subject to County Board
approval, a Zoning Board of Adjustment consisting of five members, in addition to two
alternates, none of whom shall be a member of the Planning and Zoning Committee.

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Planning and Development
Committee this 16" day of October, 2024.

Consent Agenda ltem: _>(\ YES NO

Vote Required: Majority = 213 Majority = l/%Majority =

No as reviewed by

The County Board has the leg QQI o adopt: Yes
the Corporation Counsel, ,Date: __/ 2. 2,2—15




Agenda

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

Offered and passage moved by: lﬂ@‘gyﬁt

'y up or

Sfm

upervisor

___Ayes

Nays

Absent

Abstain

Enacted

by the County Board of Supervisors this 19" day of November, 2024.

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, County Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



Agenda

ORDINANCE AMENDMENT
CHAPTER 2

Article 1 — Rules of Procedure
Section 2.55 — Zoning Board of Adjustment

OFFICE OF COUN: v -,{ isiic

ONEIDA COUNTY

0CT 4 20

ONEIDA COUNTY CLERK

N

Additions noted by underling; deletions noted by strikethrough

Section 2.55 remains the same except:

§ 2.55 Zoning Board of Adjustment.
[Amended by Ord. No. 55-2011]

(1) Appointment. The County Board Chair shall appoint,_subiect to County Board approval, a

Zoning Board of Adjustment consisting of five members, in addition to two alternates, none of

whom shall be a member of the Planning and Zoning Committee.



Agenda

Ooo~Ion o —

10

RESOLUTION # 7~ Qo 2y

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FEASIBILITY STUDY AND IMPLEMENTATION PLAN TO
CONSOLIDATE THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PROGRAMS (The Human Service
Center for Forest, Oneida & Vilas Counties) AND THE ONEIDA COUNTY DEPARTMENT
OF SOCIAL SERVICES INTO THE ONEIDA COUNTY HUMAN SERVICE DEPARTMENT

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Social Services Committee

Resoalved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Human Service Center is the Department of Community Programs (DCP)
for Oneida County, as well as Forest and Vilas Counties, pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 51.42 which
provides public services to persons living with mental itlness, substance use disorder/dependency
and developmental disabilities including crisis intervention, outpatient services, inpatient
treatment, and prevention/education for the residents of our county, and

WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services (DSS) is an Oneida County department
pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 46.22 which provides public services relating to such areas as child
protection, aging and disability, foster care, juvenile court services, child support and economic
support services for the residents of our county, and

WHEREAS, at times, based upon the needs of the resident, both DCP and DSS may be
providing: ‘services to the same county resident(s) at the same time which can result in
inefficiencies, communication barriers, and policy and decision-making differences, and

. WHEREAS, an integration of the DCP and DSS into a Human Service Department model
pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 46.23 will result in comprehensive services being offered in an integrated
and efficient:manner, improve access to services through one governance structure and policy
making body, will improve departmental communication and create a potential for cost savings,

. WHEREAS. Wisconsin law requires the approval via resolution by a county board of a
feasibility study and a program implementation plan to consolidate a Department of Community
Programs and Department of Social- Services into a Human Service Department, and the attached
feasibility study and implementation plan has been prepared in collaboration with Patrick Cork
Counseling & Consuiting LLC and the County Transition Oversight panel, and

WHEREAS, once a proposed program implementation plan is presented to and approved
by the State Secretaries of the Department of Health Services (DHS), the Department of
Corrections (DOC), and the Department of Children and Families (DCF), it will be presented to
this body for approval and then whereupon the Department of Community Programs and the
Department of Social Services would formally cease to exist and the Human Service Department
would become a properly constituted subunit of Oneida County on January 1, 2025.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors to approve
the attached feasibility study and implementation plan which concludes that it would not only be
feasible to combine the Department of Community Programs and the Department of Social
Services into a single Human Service Department, but that this consolidation would benefit both
the county and consumers .

1



Agenda

52
33
54
53
56
57
58
39
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
9
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
7
23
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the feasibility study and implementation plan has
been approved by the State of Wisconsin DCF, DHS, and DOC, as of October 01, 2024.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Human Service Department will
be the custodian of all records prior to January 01, 2025 maintained by the Human Service Center
and Oneida County Department of Social Services. The Oneida County Human Service
Department will include in their contract with Vilas and Forest Counties the mechanism for
requesting records for Vilas or Forest County residents prior to January 01, 2025.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Oneida County Human Service Department will
be responsible for all fiscal close out reporting, including accounts payable, accounts receivable,
State and Federal required reports, audit reporting, and other fiscal close out reports as
needed/requested. The Oneida County Human Service Department Committee will be the
oversight committee for all necessary close out procedures completed by the Oneida County
Human Service Department.

Vote Required: Majority = \/ 2/3 Majority = 3/4 Majority =
The County Board has the legal authority to adoPt: Yes Y No as reviewed
- , Date:

by the Corporation Counsel,
fU 9.2 Y

Approved for presentation to the CouﬁtyBoard‘>ythe Social Services Committee this 16"
day of September 2024.

Consent Agenda Iltem: YES _ A NO

Offered and passage moved by: ﬁ} W Z/'//’%W
o B —

O PP AT,
e tdiol o

isor

upe%(% : i.k
Supervisor F

__ Ayes
___ Nays
___ Absent
_ Abstain

Adopted



Agenda

103

%04 by the County Board of Supervisors this day , 2024,
05

106 Defeated

107

108

109

110 Tracy Hartman, County Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair




Agenda

Nolo N Fo RV, [N SRV BN o0 J e

RESOLUTION # 9 B-0ay

Resolution to Perform Extensive Renovations at Highway Facility

Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the Supervisors of the
Public Works Committee.

Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the current Highway Department main shop was built in 1955 and is over 69
years old, and;

WHEREAS, in 2014 Barrientos Design & Consulting completed an extensive evaluation of
the needs of the Oneida County Highway Department and the Oneida County Highway
Facilities, and;

WHEREAS, the 2014 Barrientos study provided three options for the County Board to
consider regarding the Oneida County Highway main shop. Option 1 included limited
renovations, had a facility lifespan of 20 years and a cost in 2014 of $4,018,654. Option 2
included extensive renovations, had a facility lifespan of 30-40 years and a cost in 2014 of
$5,436,589. Option 3 was for a new facility, had a facility lifespan of 70+ years and a cost in
2014 of $9,943,419, and;

WHEREAS, the County Board in 2015 voted not to sell the property and build a new facility
and instead looked towards completing repairs, and;

WHEREAS, since 2015 there have been repairs completed on the Oneida County Highway
main shop including HVAC updates, lighting updates, air and exhaust upgrades to the parking
and repair garages and other miscellaneous repairs, however, there are a number of updates

“that have not been completed including, but not limited to: an addition or new construction

allowing for vehicle parking for 26 vehicles, remodel of the existing parking and repair garage,
electrical updates, new constructions for additional storage, and;

WHEREAS, the County Board in the past has not wanted to complete a new study or cost
analysis, and,;

WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee believes that the current highway shop is no
longer meeting the needs of the Oneida County Highway Department and is in need of several
major upgrades, and,;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Public Works Committee recommends that the
County Board approve moving forward with extensive renovations to the Rhinelander Highway
Facilities which will include, but is not limited to, remodeling existing vehicle repair garage,
remodel existing parking garage, remodel second floor, add a vehicle wash bay, upgrade
electrical, addition to the administration area to include offices and a new meeting room; build
new vehicle repair garage to include welding and parts department, build additional cold
storage, replace existing scale, site improvements and build a sand shed, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the funding and the timeline for the remodel and additions

will be determined after quotes are received and will be brought back to the County Board for
approval.

Vote Required: Majority = \/ 2/3 Majority = /314 Majority =

The County Board has the legal am@?ﬁ?@ﬂm Yes No as reviewed
by the Corporation Counsel, , Date:

=




Agenda

al
52
53
54
35
56
37
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
7
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92

£, L2y

Approved for presentation to the County Board by the Rﬂj'gg L6 o Committee this
_4  dayof Cx Aok |, 2024,

Consent Agenda ltem: YES ,K NO

Offered and passage moved by: @Z/,(/ M,‘

Supervisor

Supervisor
25 PP
\ K t’?upervisor
e —

Supervisor

_ Ayes
_ Nays
___ Absent
__ Abstain
__ Adopted

by the County Board of Supervisors this |5 day CI;"\ Ok , 2024.

Defeated

Tracy Hartman, County Clerk Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



	10-15-2024 - Agenda for packet with spaces.pdf
	Notice of posting

	County Board Packet.pdf
	10-15-2024 - Agenda.pdf
	Notice of posting

	9-17-24 Draft Minutes.pdf
	County Board Audit Memo.pdf
	October 2024 County Board BB Update.pdf
	20241010131509895.pdf


	Agenda: 
	Agenda 2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 
	Text8: 
	Text9: 
	Text10: 
	Text11: 
	Text12: 
	Text13: 
	Text14: 
	Text15: 
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	Text18: 
	Text19: 
	Text20: 
	Text21: 
	Text22: 
	Text23: 
	Text24: 
	Text25: 
	Text26: 
	Text27: 
	Text28: 
	Text29: 
	Text30: 
	Text31: 
	Text32: 
	Text33: 
	Text34: 


